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From: John O"Brien | HW Planning
To: caroline_whelan@education.gov.ie; seamus_cassidy@education.gov.ie
Cc: Harry Walsh | HW Planning
Subject: Strategic Housing Development @ Lackenroe, Glounthaune, Co. Cork
Date: 30 August 2021 15:28:00
Attachments: 20151_P_001 site location map.pdf

20151_P_002 site location map.pdf
20151_P_003 site plan compressed.pdf

Dear Ms Whelan/Mr Cassidy,
 
I was advised to contact the ‘Forward Planning’ section at the Department of Education regarding my query
below.
 
We act on behalf of Bluescape Limited, who are currently preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment
Report (EIAR) to accompany a Strategic Housing Development (SHD) at Lackenroe, Glounthaune, Co. Cork, In
the interests of clarity I enclose a copy of the relevant site location mapping and a proposed site layout plan
prepared by Deady Gahan Architects.
 
In preparation of the SHD application/EIAR we are querying if the Department of Education are in a position to
share any information regarding the current available spare capacity of primary and secondary schools in the
area, and specifically in the settlements of Glounthaune, Glanmire, Little Island and Carrigtwohill which we
consider provides the majority of schooling needs for the settlement of Glounthaune. Below is a list of both
primary and secondary schools in the vicinity which we consider will cater for the educational needs of the
proposed development.
 
Settlement           Primary School
Glounthaune        Glounthaune National School, Ballynaroon, T45 AX78
Glounthaune        Gaelscoil Ui Drisceoil, Dunkettle, T45 YY19
Little Island            Little Island National School, Castleview, T45 VA49
Carrigtwohill         Scoil Mhuire Naofa, Tara Court, T45 AK65
Carrigtwohill         Scoil Chlochair Mhuire National School, Main Street,T45 VX82
Carrigtwohill         Scoil Chliodhna Community National School, Carrigtwohill GAA Grounds, T45 P282
Glanmire               Scoil Chill Ruadháin Brooklodge NS, Hazelwood Rd, Brooklodge, Co. Cork. T45CA19
 
 
Settlement           Post-Primary School
Carrigtwohill         St Aloysius College, Main Street, T45 CF61
Carrigtwohill         Carrigtwohill Community College, Fota Business Park, T45 XN23
Glanmire                Glanmire Community College, Brooklodge, Glanmire, T45W965
 
 
We would be most grateful if you could provide any information regarding the current spare capacity of schools
in the area and please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries.
 
Kind Regards
 
John O’Brien
Planning Consultant
 
-----------------------
HW Planning 
5 Joyce House
Barrack Square,
Ballincollig, Co. Cork

mailto:jobrien@hwplanning.ie
mailto:caroline_whelan@education.gov.ie
mailto:seamus_cassidy@education.gov.ie
mailto:hwalsh@hwplanning.ie
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From: John O"Brien | HW Planning
To: info@corkchildcare.ie
Cc: Harry Walsh | HW Planning
Subject: Strategic Housing Development @ Lackenroe, Glounthaune, Co. Cork
Date: 28 July 2021 17:22:00
Attachments: 20151_P_1100-1104_Creche.pdf

7. Site plan - Créche Area.pdf
20151_P_001 site location map.pdf
20151_P_002 site location map.pdf
20151_P_003 site plan compressed.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam
 
We act on behalf of Bluescape Limited, who are currently preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment
Report (EIAR) to accompany a Strategic Housing Development (SHD) of 298 no. residential units and 67 no. child
creche at Lackenroe, Glounthaune, Co. Cork, In the interests of clarity I enclose a copy of the relevant site
location mapping and a proposed site layout plan in addition to a creche site plan/building plan and prepared
by Deady Gahan Architects.
 
A full development description of the proposed development is as follows:
 

The proposed development comprises the construction of a mixed-use residential development of
298 no. residential units consisting of 218 no. dwelling houses and 80 no. apartment/duplex units,
a two storey creche, 4 no. ESB substations and all ancillary site development works at Lackenroe,
Glounthaune, Co. Cork. The proposed development will be constructed on lands to the north and
south of the public road, L-2970, known locally as ‘the Terrace’. The proposed development to the
north of ‘the Terrace’ provides for 269 no residential units comprising of 213 no. dwelling houses,
56 no. apartment/duplex units and a two storey creche. The 213 no. dwelling houses includes 4 no.
4 bedroom detached dwellings, 44 no. 4 bedroom semi-detached dwellings, 12 no. 4 bedroom
townhouses, 3 no. 3 bedroom detached dwellings, 14 no. 3 bedroom semi-detached dwellings, 65
no. 3 bedroom townhouses and 71 no. 2 bedroom townhouses. The 56 no. apartment/duplex units
contains 2 no. 3 bedroom units, 28 no. 2 bedroom units and 26 no. 1 bedroom units contained in 9
no. 3 storey apartment buildings, with ancillary bicycle parking and bins stores.
 
The proposed development to the south of ‘the Terrace’ provides for 29 no. residential units
comprising of 5 no. dwelling houses and 24 no. apartments. The 5 no. dwellings includes 1 no. 3
bedroom detached dwelling, 2 no. 3 bedroom townhouses and 2 no. 2 bedroom townhouses. The
proposed apartments are provided in a 4 storey building containing a ground floor community unit
and a commercial unit with apartments at upper floor levels comprising, 14 no. 2 bedroom
apartments and 10 no. 1 bedroom apartments with ancillary bicycle parking and bin stores.
Vehicular access to the lands to the north of ‘the Terrace’ will be via the signalised junction from
the L-2968 and internal road network permitted by Cork County Council reference 17/5699 and An
Bord Pleanála reference 300128-17 with a separate secondary emergency access proposed to the L-
2969 to the north. Vehicular access to the 5 no. dwellings to the south of the ‘the Terrace’ will be
via a new entrance from ‘the Terrace’ and the proposed apartment building will be accessed from
Johnstown Close. The proposed development also makes provision for a pedestrian link from the
proposed development north of ‘the Terrace’ to Johnstown Close via ‘the Terrace’ and which will
include a pedestrian crossing and associated traffic calming measures on ‘the Terrace’. Ancillary
site works include the demolition of 2 no. existing derelict dwelling houses and associated
outbuildings, landscaping and servicing proposals

 
The proposed creche is located centrally within the northern field parcel and has been purposefully situated
near a ‘Multi-use games area’. We consider the creche is located at the most appropriate area of the site and
will form a communal focal point for the development.
 
We welcome any comments you may have regarding the proposed.

mailto:jobrien@hwplanning.ie
mailto:info@corkchildcare.ie
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
hwplanning.ie
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-----------------------
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-----------------------
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with our data management policy.
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